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From: Paul Maritz
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 1337 10:26 AM .
Ta: Sleve Balimer, Srag Chase: Rich Tong; Anthony Bay: Greg Maflel; Bob Herdoid; John
Ludwig: David Cole; Chris Phillips
Ce: Cory Van Arsdale (LCA)
Subject: PN des! - CONFIDENTIAL: attny ciient confidential

We signed & sornewhat unorthodox deal with Rob GlaserProgressive Networks last night Since there ts 2 five day
‘urwind” period (1o gt final regulatory checks done) knowtedge of this muet be kept very tight. Dont fwd 10 anyone
without asking first. Also, as you can imagine, Robg wants 10 manage announcernent of this to his team himse!f anc nct
havs things leak. We have similar concern.

The essence is that we have bought PN's igtast (version 4.0) standard Real Audio/Real Video code base (source and
binary, cient & server, afl platforms) for $30M in cash and $3IAM in irvestment (10%) in PN, this includes the right lo use
me marks. We have an imevocatie license with ‘rights equivelent to ownershig”. The deal is non-exciusive, bit incudes
a money-back (but not the code) provision f PN does source ficense with another parnty Fiuv leeth MaTe i

L) ACrehy We have right et our option (for additicnal fee) to take ancther snapshot in year, and another 8 year afler that.

Rob's sited plan is that he wil get ot of the dase streaming medis pistform business, and foass on higher sevet
soiutiors, hosting, and cantent agpregaton. and e3ys that his goeal is now to get us i get his base technology as

widespresd as possibie.

Davidcoi - deal InctGdes requirement (hat we ship PN tient wherever we ship Netshow cliient, untfl thase become the
same.
Chris Phillips - deal Indudes requirement that we promptly conciude the DirectShow/ASF comract.
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